
To: Board of Education 
 
From: Kevin Harrell, executive director, student services, ext. 2221 

Lori Stithem, assistant director, special education, ext. 2668 
 
Re: Amendment to Agreement for Provision of Student Services 
 
Date: June 8, 2017 
 
 
Background: 
At its February 27, 2017 meeting, the Board of Education approved an agreement with 
Milestones Academy for the provision of student services to meet the needs of a student 
with an individualized education program as required by state and federal law at a cost 
of $307.50 per day, not to exceed a cost of $29,200 for January 2017 through July 2017. 
 
Rationale: 
There was a need for additional services for this student during the current school year. 
 
Recommendation: 
Administration recommends board approval for an amendment to the February 27, 2017 
agreement with Milestones Academy for the provision of additional student services at a 
cost of $307.50 per day, not to exceed a cost of $38,000 (original recommendation was 
$29,200) for the 2016-2017 school year. 
 
Motion: 
“I move the Board of Education approve an amendment to the February 27, 2017 
agreement with Milestones Academy for provision of additional student services at a 
cost not to exceed $38,000 for the 2016-2017 school year.” 


